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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

 

Anderson, Audrey 
Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:33 PM 
Blumberg, Jeffrey 
Schlanger, Margo 
FW: CBP Religious Questioning Retention Memo 4 12 11.docx 
CBP Religious Questioning Retention Memo 4 12 11.docx 

Jeff, 
Margo asked me to send this to you in her absence. I am happy to discuss either today or Friday. I go out on leave on 
Monday. thanks. 

Audrey 

Audrey J. Anderson 
Associate General Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 

This communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying 
of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete 
this message. 

From: Anderson, Audrey 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:03 PM 
To: Schlanger, Mario 
Cc: Palmer, David; (b) (6) 
Subject: CBP Religious Questioning Retention Memo 4 12 11.docx 

Margo, 
Hope you are enjoying London. We have been through the documents on the CBP religious questioning engagement. 

will send some line by line suggestions for your staff's consideration on all the documents separately shortly to 
or whomever they should go to. 

Let me know whom, if anyone, on your staff I should talk to about this (or send this to) in your absence. 

Best, 
Audrey 
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